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Mr~ Frank P. Librizzi 
General Manager - Electric Production 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company· 

· 80 Park Plaza. -· 15A 
··Newark, New Jersey 07101 

Dear Mr. Librizzi: 

INTERIM SHIFT TECHNICAL ADVISORS 

JLee · 
ELD. 
IE (3) 
CGrimes 
DVassall o 
LC rocker 
NMoseley 
EJordan 

Your letter of September 10~ 1980, forwarded copies of resumes of four 
individuals for whose services you have tontracted with Westinghouse and G~neral 
Physics Corporation. You propose to use these individuals as replacements for 
the PSF&G personnel no1·1 serving as Shift Technical Advisors at the Salem Generat­
inp"Station, so that these PSH1G personnel can enter a training program to obtain 
operator licenses. · · 

We have reviewed the resumes that you fori·mrded and the information contained in 
your 1etter regarding the special training they have recei.ved. We conclude that 
these individuals are ·acceptably qualified to serve as STAs duri.ng the interim 
period unti 1 your· fully trained PSE&G STAs. become. avail ahl e, which you estimate 
~s December 6, 1980. · · · 

These contract individuals do not have the six months experience on site required 
by our criteria. However, in view of their qualifications~ the short period of 
time durin0 .which they might actually he servi.ng .as STAs, and the need to train 
additional operators, we are willing to waive the. requirement for six months 
experience at the site. · 

Accordingly, your request for waiver of the experience requirement is approved. 
·These contract individuals may be used on an interim hasis to satisfy the STA 
reqt1irement for the Salem .Station. · 

cc: See next page 

OFFICE 

Sincerely," 

Frank J. Miragliat Acting Chief 
Licensing Branch No. 3 
Division of Licensing 
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fouy- Tette1".'. of Septellber' HJ'. 198tl •. fonta-nfed· COf:Jfes· of re5umes- .of four.· . 
... 'fndfv1duals for" wh~e--svvic:es- you- haY& conti-acted with- Westinghouse and· .General - .: . 

PJ,ysfcs Cor,>0rat1on. - You .. l'W"Of>OSI!' tct-. usa: these· fndividua.ls. as-replacemem:s.. for- · 
-th\! PS£3G personner new; serving as" Shift· T.:hnfcal Advisors at the Salem Generat­
f~-· Station, so that these. PS£!&· personnel can-; enter'. a tl"afn'fng praqratW· to- obtain 
operator- Ucenses.- .. , . - · · -· 

We hav•~ reviewed' thft. J"eSUmH' that you, forwardedc and. the 1nfarmat10.. contained i.n· 
your- lette.-regard1nq· the- special trafntn9 they have received:.._ We conclude· that· -
these: 1nd1v1duals. are-- acceptably qual1fted_ t0:- serve, as STAs, during the- 1ntertm 
period untn ynur fully trained PSE&G STAs bee~ available-. Wttfch you. estfmate· -
as nec~r 6 •. 1980:~: " · :- - .. . . · . . -~ -

These contrKt'-.fndfv1Mls, do_ not have· the- sfx: ·months. expe~iena· on site required . 
by_ our- Cl'1.ter1a. ffOllfl!ver;. in: view' of theft"' qual1f1cat.1ons. the- short. period· of 
time- during which· they mtght actually be- servinqi as STAs. amt the· need: ta tratn 
additional OJ!9rlt~,. we are--w1ll1ng· to-waive the< requfrer.ient· for· $1.x--months . 
expenence'at. th& site-.~ · · 

Accordingly. your request for waive..- of the· experience requtl"eNnt f s appl"Ovecf •. 
These contract individuals may be used on an fntarfm basis ta satfsfy the. STA 
recrufrement for-the- Salem- stat1a1t. ·· 

--

cc: See next. page.· 
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L 1cens1 ng Branch No.. 3 -- -
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... • UNITED STATES 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555 

SEP 2 4 1980 

Docket No~: 50-311 

Mr. Frank P. Librizzi 
General Manager - Electric Production 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 
80 Park Plaza - lSA 
Newark, New Jersey 07101 

Dear Mr. Librizzi: 

SUBJECT: INTERIM SHIFT TECHNICAL ADVISORS 

Your letter of September 10~ 1980, forwarded copies of resumes of four 
individuals for whose services you have contracted with Westinghouse and General 
Physics Corporation. You propose to use these individuals as replacements for 
the PSE&G personnel now serving as Shift Technical Advisors at the Salem Generat­
ing Station, so that these PSE&G personnel can enter a training ~rogram to obtain 
operator licenses. · · 

We have reviewed the resumes t.hat you forwarded and the information contained in 
your letter regarding the special training they have received. We conclude that . 
these individuals are acceptably qualified to-serve as STAs during the interim 
period until your fully trained PSE&G STAs become available, which you estimate 
as Dece~ber 6, 1980~ · · 

These contract individuals do not have the six months experience on site required 
by our criteria. However, in view of their qualifications, the short period of 
time during which they might actually be serving as STAs, and the need to train 
additional operators, we are willing to waive the requirement for six months 
experience at the site. 

Accorqingly, your request for.waiver of the experience requirement is approved. 
,These contract individuals may be used on an interim basis to satisfy the STA 
requirement for the.Salem Station. 

:cc: See n~xt ~a~e_ 

. Sincerely, 

·' . 
Frank J. Miraglia, Acting Chief 
Licensing Branch No. 3 
Division of Licensing · . 
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Mr. R. L. •. Mittl,. General Manager- _ 
licensing-&. Environment 
Engineering. & Construction Department 
Public.Service Electri-c &.G"as Company 
80 p·ark. Place· 
Newark,. New Jersey - 07101 

cc:- Richard Fryl-i ng-.. Jr•,. Esq• 
Assistant General: Counsel 
Public- S'er.vice Electric & Gas Company 
80 Park Pl ace 
Newark-, New Jersey 07100 

Marie Wetterhahn ,.._ Esq-., 
Canner~ Moore & Cobe~ 
s·uite l05(J 
1747' Pennsylvanfa Avenue',, ~. W~ 
~:as hi ngton,. !J. C- 20006.-

t·~r-. Leif J. Norrholm 
c/a U •. S'!'"- t{ucl·ear Regulatory c·ommission, 
Ora1.,,er.· r 
Hancocks Brfdge',. New- Jersey' C8038: 
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